语法讲解（2）

代词的种类，代词可以分为八类：

1） 人称代词：

主格： I , you, he , she, we, they ,it

宾格： me,  you, him, her, us, them, it

2） 物主代词：

形容词性的物主代词：my, your, his, her, its,our, their
名词性的物主代词： mine, yours, his, hers, its,ours, yours,theirs

3） 反身代词：

myself, yourself, himself, herself, itself, ourselves, yourselves, themselves

4）相互代词：  each other,  one another

5）指示代词：  this, that, these, those, it, such
6）疑问代词：  who, whom, whose, what, which,where

7）关系代词：  who, whom, whose, which, that, as
8) 不定代词：  some, something, someone, any, anyone, anything, no, nobody, nothing, no one, every, everything, everybody, everyone, each, much, many, little, a little, few, a few, other, another, all, none, one, both, either, neither

it 的特殊用法

it除了用作代词，还可以作为引导词，起一种先行引导的作用。

1． 用作形式主语，如：

（1） It is difficult to translate this article.

翻译这篇文章很难。

（2） It is getting harder every day for a lazy man to get a living

懒汉谋生是日益困难了。.

（3） What time would it be most convenient for me to call again?

什么时候我再打电话最合适。

（4） It won’t be easy finding our way home.

寻找回家的路不会容易。

（5） It is strange that he did not come at all.

奇怪的是他竟然还没来。

（6） It doesn’t matter what you do

无论你做什么都没关系。.

2. 用作形式宾语，如：

（1） I found it difficult to explain to him what had happened

我觉得向他解释发生了什么很困难。.

（2） He thought it no use going over the subject again.

他认为再讨论这个问题已经没有用了。

（3） You must find it exciting working here.

你一定会发现在这里工作是激动人心的。

3. 用于强调结构：

英语常用的强调结构是： It  is(was) +被强调部分+that (who)……..当被强调部分指人时可以用 who，任何时候都可以用that, 如原句为：

John wore his best suit to the dance last night.

约翰昨晚穿着他最好的一套衣服去参加舞会。

我们可以把他变为强调句型来强调主语，谓语，宾语等。

（1） It was john who(that) wore his best suit to the dance last night.  (强调主语)

是约翰昨晚穿着最好的一套衣服去参加舞会。

（2） It was his best suit that john wore to the dance last night.  (强调宾语)

约翰昨晚是穿着最好的一套衣服去参加舞会的。

（3） It was last night that john wore his best suit to the dance.  (强调时间状语)

约翰是昨晚穿着最好的一套衣服去参加舞会的。

（4） It was to the dance that john wore his best suit last night.  (强调地点状语)

约翰昨晚穿着他最好的一套衣服是去参加舞会的。

强调句型也可以强调某些状语从句，如

It was because I wanted to buy a dictionary that I went to town yesterday.

我昨天是因为想买一本字典而进城的。

It is only when you nearly lose someone that you become fully conscious of how much you value them.

只有当你差一点失去一个人时，你才会充分意识到你是多么珍视他。

重点词汇例句

（1） Stop eating juck food!

（2） Sugers can be changed into fats.

（3） This diet is full of vitamins.

（4） I have no stomach for any food now.

（5） He has a fever and  a temperature of 39 degree.

（6） The time is ripe for action.

（7） There is plenty of rain this year.

（8） Aircraft sometimes fuel while in the air.
（9） A balanced diet provides nutrition for your body.
（10） He developed leg muscles by running.
（11） They put a new product on the market.
（12） The granny lost her balance and fell.
（13） The weather is not fit to go out.
（14） Rolling up his trousers, he worked with the others in the fields.
（15） It is natural that steam trains gave way to electric trains.
（16） This drink is a mixture of three different sorts.
（17） It will be better for you to dress up for the party
（18） His words are in conflict with his deeds.
（19） I'll probably be a little late.
（20） I take this seriously. It's a matter of principle.
（21） The Chinese are a nation of hardworking.
（22） The government purposed that the project would be carried out before long.
（23） All big cities are quite similar
（24）  The little girl ran with rosy cheeks
（25） There she  was taken in by an aged couple.
（26） He seized the occasion to invite her home for dinner.
（27） I have digested most of the important points in the book
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（1） 别再吃垃圾食品了！

（2） 糖可变成脂肪。
（3） 此规定饮食有充足的维生素。
（4） 现在我什么东西都不想吃。
（5） 他发烧，体温38.5摄氏度。
（6） 行动的时机已成熟。
（7） 今年雨水充足。
（8） 飞机有时在空中加油。
（9） 均衡的食物使你的身体获得营养。
（10） 他通过跑步使腿部的肌肉发达了。
（11） 他们向市场推出一种新产品。
（12） 老奶奶身体失去平衡,摔了一跤。
（13） 天气不适合外出。
（14） 他卷起裤腿和别人一道在田里干了起来。
（15） 蒸汽火车被电气火车取代是很自然的。
（16） 这种饮料是由三个品种混合而成的。
（17） 你打扮一下去参加宴会会更好。
（18） 他的言论和行动不一致。
（19） 我可能会稍微晚一点到。
（20） 我对此很认真。这是原则问题。
（21） 中国人是一个勤劳的民族。
（22） 政府决心不久就开始实行这项工程。
（23） 所有的大城市差不多大同小异。
（24）  那个小女孩跑得脸颊通红。
（25） 在那里，一对老夫妻收留了她。
（26） 他抓住机会邀请她回家里吃饭。
（27） 我领悟了书中大部分要点。
单词与短语

1．imagine   --vt  想象，设想，其后常接名词，代词，动名词以及宾语从句等。

例： She did’t imagine becoming a writer in her childhood.

在孩提时代，她并未想成为一名作家。

I can’t imagine his doing such a thing .

我无法想象他会干出这种事。

2． strict  --adj, 严格的，严厉的

be strict with sb     对某人要求严格

be strict in sth      对某事要求严格

strictly  speaking    严格地说

例：Our maths teacher is always strict with us.  我们的数学老师总是对我们严格要求。

Strictly speaking, your opinion isn’t the same as mine.

严格地说，你的意见和我的不同。

3． ahead  --adv  在前，事前

例：    The road ahead was full of sheep.     前面的那条公路上满是羊群。
        One man went ahead to see if the road was clear.

        有一个人走上前去看路上是否清除干净。

ahead of time    提前

4． sign  ---n ,符号，标记 –v 签字

例：    Go down this street till you get to the clock tower,then you’ll see the sign for the toilet.

        沿着这条街走到钟楼，你就可以看到厕所的标记。

        He signed his name on the check.

        他在支票上签上了他的名字。

5．take along    携带

例： I took my mother along to the concert./I took along my mother to the concert.

我带我妈妈去听音乐会。

Your children are still young, Why not take them along?

你的孩子们还小，为什么不带着呢？

6．in the hope of doing sth   希望做某事

例： I waited on,still in the hope of being able to see Mary, but in vain.

我仍然怀着能看到玛丽的希望一直在等，可是没等着。

I am in the hope of succeeding this time.

我希望这次能成功。

7．in this way  用这种方法  （＝by this means, in this manner）

例：  He kept silent, in this way he  refused to give me an answer.

他保持沉默，以此来拒绝回答我的问题。

8．bring on  带来，引起，导致，使前进 

例：  Reading in a poor light may bring on a headache.

在光线不足的地方看书可能会引起头疼。

The fine weather is bringing on the crops nicely.

晴天使庄稼长势很好。                                  牛伟    2006.8.27
